
CITY OF SEA ISLE CITY, NEW JERSEY 

COUNCIL WORKSHOP MINUTES 

2014 – 2018 CAPITAL PLAN DISCUSSION 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2013 - 2:00 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 

ATTENDANCE:  Mr. Divney, Mr. Gibson, Mr. Kehner and Ms. Tighe.  Also attending was 

Administrator Mr. Savastano and CFO Mrs. Doll.  Absent:  Mr. Edwardi.  

 

Council President Tighe called the workshop to order and asked everyone to rise for a flag salute.  She 

announced that the meeting had been advertised in accordance with public law 1975, chapter 231.  

 

Ms. Tighe then turned the meeting over to Mr. Savastano who said the workshop would be to focus on 

the 2014 – 2018 Capital Plan, however most of the discussion would be for 2014.   He then provided a 

handout outlining the Capital Project Process of Concept, Design, Fund, Build/Implement.   

 

Ms. Doll began by providing some preliminary information such as the statutory debt limit is 3.5% of 

the average net value and Sea Isle City would be about $157 million; however currently at $70 million.  

She added that with the hope of receiving FEMA funds at around $3 million it would be reduced to $67 

million.  She went on to report that the average assessment is about $730,000 and one penny equals 

$486,000 or $70.00 per year on the average assessment.   

 

Mr. Savastano continued by explaining that 2013 was a huge year and the past 4-5 years were also large 

and the thought process is to slow capital spending down. 

 

He then went over each area beginning with facilities and describing the three items in 2014 totaling 

$160,000.  Mr. Divney asked about the Landis Avenue streetscape and Mr. Savastano said it was just 

funded in the last bond ordinance.  Ms. Tighe asked about old city hall and firehouse.  Discussion 

followed regarding the possible purchase of the Lamanna property next to city hall for a one-block 

parking lot.  After much discussion, all agreed to sell the old fire house and possibly use the funds to 

purchase the Lamanna lot.  Mr. Kehner initially felt the firehouse property could be used for recreation 

such as bocce or shuffleboard courts, but he would support using the funds for the sale to purchase the 

other property.  Regarding the school, Ms. Tighe suggested discussion needs to occur regarding the use 

after it is vacated in the next 2-3 years and all agreed there is a city need for a gym.  Mr. Savastano 

indicated $250,000 is in the plan for 2016 specifically to demo the back trailers, but suggested an ad-hoc 

committee be formulated to brainstorm much like the marina project.  Mr. Divney asked for the figures 

regarding a new gym facility vs. rehabilitation of the current one.  Mr. Kehner suggested some funds in 

the out year for the possible purchase of the JCP&L property directly behind the current city parking lot 

on Central Avenue.  He also asked what happed to the proposed ice-skating rink that was in the plan last 

year and Ms. Tighe said she removed it as she had a presentation and was not impressed and the cost to 

maintain and staff it was prohibitive.   

 

Ms. Tighe announced that she would open the meeting up to the public after each discussion item before 

moving on. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT-Facilities and Buildings: 

John Fee-220 43
rd

 St:  Suggested parking has been address in the commercial area by zoning changes 

and the jitneys, but the residential parking continues to be a problem.  He then suggested if the City 

purchased the property next to city hall, there could be enough room for a hotel.  He then asked about 

the city-owned property that used to be the museum.  Ms. Tighe said it is currently occupied by SOS and 

the plan is to relocate them in the future, but not at this time. 



Steve Hansbury-5712 Central Ave:  Said that there is a rumor that the groups currently using the 

Community Lodge are being moved to the School.  

Dave Helfrich-21 36
th

 St:  Asked what the asking price was for the Lamanna property and Mr. Fee said 

it was $1.3 million.  He also asked what the demo cost would be for both and Mr. Savastano said 

approximately $40,000. 

 

Equipment and Vehicles were next discussed.  Mr. Savastano said that the trash truck in 2014 will 

replace a 24 year old truck.  Mr. Divney asked how the single stream pickup has affected the trash 

operation and Ms. Tighe asked for a fleet management update.   

 

Mr. Savastano next outlined the other items included in 2014 for a total of $502,000.00.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT-Equipment and Vehicles:  There was no public comment. 

 

Regarding the Beach, Bay, Promenade and Beach-to-Bay Corridor, Mr. Savastano said that the total of 

$300,000.00 for 2014 is mostly maintenance such as beach walkovers.  There was discussion regarding 

the beach replenishment project and that there may be a need for more “mobimats” and/or stairs.  In 

conclusion all agreed to increase by another $10,000. 

 

Mr. Savastano explained that the $50,000 in lagoon dredging has to do with possibly fragmiti growth 

removal and a complaint regarding discharge at the disposal site.   

 

Mr. Divney left the meeting at 3:15 pm. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT-Beach, Bay, Promenade: 

Steve Hansbury-5712 Central Ave:  Expressed the need for additional handicap access beaches with 

restrooms.  He also suggested the current paths are too narrow and mats are needed on both sides of the 

dunes.  Mr. Savastano said he would provide an access inventory at a future meeting. 

John Fee-220 43
rd

 St:  Asked about the information booth on the promenade and Ms. Tighe said there 

is no plan to replace it except with a kiosk with information pamphlets as the hope is to direct people to 

the Welcome Center.  

 

Regarding Roads and Drainage, Mr. Savastano said that the plan continues to follow the comprehensive 

plan prepared in 2011. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT-Roads and Drainage:  There was no public comment. 

 

Mr. Savastano explained that the $50,000.00 in Office Equipment is for mobile data system for police 

vehicles. Mr. Gibson suggested there may be grant funds available for that purchase.  Mr. Kehner also 

suggested a lease rather than a purchase. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT-Operations and Office Equipment:  

John Fee-220 43
rd

 St:  Asked if the new City Hall will have State of the Art Audio Visual equipment 

for Council Chambers and if it is in the capital plan.  Mr. Savastano said it was included in the $13 

million bond ordinance. 

 

Regarding the Water and Sewer Capital Plan, Mr. Savastano explained that the major expenditure is at 

the 80
th

 Street well upgrades as required to be compliant with the DEP. 

 

Mr. Kehner suggested there was consideration at one time to drill a well at 63
rd

 Street and if there is still 

a thought process to do that, possibly purchasing the gas station.  Mr. Savastano said he was unaware of 

that plan but will discuss with the Superintendent. 



PUBLIC COMMENT-Water & Sewer:  There was no public comment.  

 

Mr. Gibson asked for a schedule of the debt service and the affect on the tax rate.   

 

CITIZEN COMMENT – Any Subject:   
Larry Evans-15 43

rd
 St:  Asked how emergencies are  handled and Ms. Tighe said if there aren’t funds 

available, and emergency appropriation can be done, but then must be included in the next year’s 

budget.  

 

Mr. Gibson announced that he had a conflict with the 2014 draft meeting dates that was distributed, 

specifically, the two 6:00 pm times and asked they be changed to 10:00 am. 

 

Ms. Tighe then asked for a motion to adjourn.  Motion moved by Mr. Gibson and seconded by Mr. 

Kehner.  All ayes followed and the meeting adjourned at 3:45 p.m. 

 

 

____________________ 

Cindy Griffith, City Clerk 


